
From: 	 Madden, Joanne (FBI) 
To: 	 Burton, Faith (SMO); E 	 DEA 	 Crabb, John D. 

(USADC) 
CC: 	 Kramer, Jay F. (FBI); Welch, Ron (SMO); Reich, Steven (ODAG) 
Sent: 	 8/22/2011 10:59:53 AM 
Subject: 	 RE: Briefing Prep 

• DP 	 I will also give you a call shortly to discuss the 
Lureringsene-aure. 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) [mailto:Faith.Burton©usdoj.gov ] 
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 10:55 AM 
To: Madden, Joanne; f, 	 DEA 	 Cra bb, John D. (USADC) 
Cc: Kramer, Jay F.; Weich, Ron (SMO) (JMD); Reich, Steven (ODAG) (JMD) 
Subject: RE: Briefing Prep 
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From: Madden, Joanne (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 10:49 AM 
To: 	 DEA 	 I Burton, Faith (SMO); Crabb, John D. (USADC) 
Cc: Kramer, Jay F. (FBI) 
Subject: Briefing Prep 

All— 

We have scheduled a meeting at FBI Headquarters to prepare for the congressional briefing regarding FBI and DEA 
involvement in the ATF led Fast and Furious investigation. The meeting will be at 1:30 p.m. on Tuesday, August 23, in 
room 3853. 

DP 	 DP 	 • 

I Please let me know if you will be able to attend, and if you will be bringing anyone else. 

Regards, 

Jony 

Thanks. 
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